From: Steven Greene

To: John Kennedy
Date: March 11, 2003

Subject:

Message:
Mr. Kennedy,

Amperion would like to rescind its request for confidentiality of information pertaining to the
Experimental License application in order to expedite the process.

Amperion would also like to verify that it intends to deploy up to 25 pieces of equipment for
this trial and authorizes you to amend the application to reflect that quantity in order to ensure
consistency throught the document.

Thank you very much for your help.
Steve Greene



